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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOR 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (J 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATI E N J ~  

RE: DOCKET NO. 980954-WS - DISPOSITION OF CONTRIBUTIONS- 
IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) GROSS-UP FUNDS COLLECTED 
DURING THE YEARS 12/31/92 THROUGH 12/31/96 BY JJ'S MOBILE 
HOMES, INC. IN LAKE COUNTY. 

By letter dated August 22, 2000, JJ's Mobile Homes, Inc., 
provided a copy of the check in the amount of $21,767 submitted to 
Morrison Homes, :Cnc. This is the amount approved by Order No. PSC- 
00-1484-AS-WS, issued August 17, 2000. Also, Jesse Graham, Sr., 
attorney for Morrison Homes, Inc., has confirmed that they have 
received the check. Therefore, pursuant to the above-noted order, 
this docket may be- 
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cc: Robert Q. W.illiams, Esquire 
Jesse Graham, Sr. , Esquire 
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DATE: October 4,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jaeger) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 980954-WS - Disposition of contributions-in-aid-of-construction (mC)C-)  
gross-up funds collected during the years 12/31/92 through 12/31/96 by JJ’s Mobile 
Homes, Inc. in Lake County. 

The original version of the attached memo was delivered to the Division of Records and 
Reporting on September 25, 2000. Since the original document was not entered into the Case 
Management System, please use the copy attached to indicate that the docket may be closed. 


